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CITY OF ABERDEEN 
ABERDEEN, MARYLAND 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
BID NO.  21-14 

 
COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL OF MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
To all holders of the specifications, the following corrections are hereby made.  All other items 
shall remain unchanged. This Addendum shall become part of the Contract Documents for the 
above referenced project.  
 

Acknowledgement of Addendum 
 
Name: ___________________________________________________ 
 
Company: ________________________________________________ 
 
Date: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Signature: ________________________________________________ 

 
• SECTION 1: Update to landfill location 
• SECTION 2: Answers to Questions Posed by Bidders 

 
SECTION 1:  The following sections are updated to reflect changes in the location of the 
landfill specified in the General and Special Provisions:    
 
1. GENERAL PROVISIONS PARAGRAPH 1.3: - DELETE the words “Days Cove C&D 

Landfill, located at 6425 Days Cove Rd, White Marsh, MD 21162” REPLACE WITH 
“Eastern Sanitary Landfill, located at 6259 Days Cove Rd, White Marsh, MD 21162.” The 
sentence shall now read as follows in Para 1.3: 
 
Contractor shall be licensed to and shall dispose of all Residential and Bulk Waste at Eastern 
Sanitary Landfill, located at 6259 Days Cove Rd, White Marsh, MD 21162. 
 

2. GENERAL PROVISIONS PARAGRAPH 13.2.2. - DELETE the words “Days Cove” and 
REPLACE WITH “Eastern Landfill”. The sentence shall now read as follows in Para 13.2.2:   
 
Contractor is required to submit all tipping fees to the City if any contaminated yard waste 
not serviced by Harford County and disposed of at Eastern Sanitary Landfill for payment. 
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3. SPECIAL PROVISIONS PARAGRAPH 14.1  Delete the words “Days Cove C&D Landfill, 
located at 6425 Days Cove Rd, White Marsh, MD 21162” REPLACE WITH “Eastern 
Sanitary Landfill, located at 6259 Days Cove Rd, White Marsh, MD 21162.” The sentence 
shall now read as follows in Para 14.1: 
 
Contractor shall dispose of all Residential Solid and Bulk Waste at the at Eastern Sanitary 
Landfill, located at 6259 Days Cove Rd, White Marsh, MD 21162. 
 

4. SPECIAL PROVISIONS PARAGRAPH 14.2 Delete the words “Days Cove C&D Landfill,” 
REPLACE WITH “Eastern Sanitary Landfill”. The sentence shall now read as follows in 
Para 14.2: 
 
Any rejected yard waste material determined by Harford Waste Disposal Center will be 
disposed of at Eastern Sanitary Landfill.  
 

5. SPECIAL PROVISIONS PARAGRAPH 14.5 Delete the words “Days Cove Landfill,” 
REPLACE WITH “Eastern Sanitary Landfill” The sentence shall now read as follows in Para 
14.5: 
 
The Contractor shall itemize all tipping fees, excluding bulk disposal, from Eastern Sanitary 
Landfill under this Contract for Residential Waste and Municipal Facilities Public Building 
Waste and submit to the City as a separate line item for payment. 

 
 
SECTION 2:  The following information is provided in response to submitted questions by 
Bidders on the Invitation to Bid, COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL OF MUNICAPAL SOLID 
WASTE, BID 21-14, dated 11-05-2020 under this section.  This information is provided to assist 
Bidders in response to questions submitted to the City in preparation of the Bid submission date.     
 
Q1: Where will the recycling be disposed at? 
A1: Eastern Sanitary Landfill. See Section 1 for update. 
 
Q2: We will not collect yard waste in July, August, September, and February?  
A2: Correct. The request for proposal only contemplates yard waste to be collected in the spring 
from March 1 through June 30 and in the fall/winter from October 1 through January 31.    

Q3: Can we collect bulk waste on the same day as normal collection with the regular trash? 
A3: The Contractor can use any time schedule they deem acceptable for bulk waste pick up.  The 
request for proposal does not specify a day of the week other than “This service shall be offered 
to all eligible residential stops on a weekly basis and consist of Residential Bulk Waste”.   
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Q4: Is there a fuel adjustment incorporated into this contract? 
A4: The request for proposal does not provide a fuel adjustment clause. While fuel costs may 
vary, it is just one of many costs that can be influenced by the economy, the Bidder must factor 
in this and any other costs that vary in providing a rate as requested in the Bid forms   

Q5: How many trucks are currently being used to service the City on each collection day? 
A5: The City utilizes one (1) recycling truck and one (1) trash truck. The City uses a flat bed 
truck for large bulk items that cannot be placed into a trash truck.  When the City packs out a 
trash or recycling truck, an additional truck will be used.   
 
Q6: Which days of the week are the trucks currently running? 
A6:  The City operates in four (4) zones for trash and recycling (Monday – Thursday). Any day 
of the week with an established holiday; trash and recycling are shifted by an additional day.  
Yard waste and bulk pickups occur on Fridays.  Any day of the week with an established 
holiday, yard waste and bulk when offered is picked up on Saturdays.  Otherwise it, is not 
offered.  (See Exhibit C Informational Material Item: A Trash and Recycling Guide 2020 for 
further information.)     
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  


